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The Bicentennial Building

Lawyer's Row, Ellicott City

Private Circa 1885

This building sits in the midst of five frame buildings on the
south side of Zourt Avenue, opposite the Howard County Courthouse,
known as Lawyer's Row. Occupied as law offices in the late nineteenth
and early twentieth centuries, three out of the five remain so.

Judge Macgill and Judge Mayfield's law office is now the Bright
Residence (see Ho-437) while this building has been used by Howard
County in 1976 as their Bicentennial Headquarters.

The building is a three bay wide, two bay deep, one story high,
gabled roof (running north-south) frame building facing north on Court
Avenue. Its central rectangular cross paneled doorway is surmounted
by a two light transom and flanked by rectangular double hung windows
with two-over-two lights. The "A'" formed by its gabled roof holds cre-
nalated decorative shingles and is an adaptation of the shingle
style which had its roots in early American colonial architecture and
which was so popular in the late nineteenth century. The relatively
low pitch of the roof emphasizes the horizontal character of the
building, which with its neighbors comprise one of the most interesting
and picturesque streetscapes in Ellicott City.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Bicentennial Building is a three bay wide, two bay deep, one
story, gabled roof (running north-south) German siding and shingled
building built on a stone basement foundation. A central rectahgular
cross paneled entrance door is located on the north wall, surmounted
by a two light transom, and flanked by a single rectangular, double-
hung window holding two-over=-two lights, decorated by wooden shutters.
The "A" within the eaves of the north wall is decorated with shingles
laid in alternate crenalated rows.

Two similar first floor windows rest in the east and west walls
of the building which has traditionally been set aside for law offices
and in 1976 was used as the Headquarters for the Bicentennial Committee.

Its south wall holds three similar windows and a rectangular
basement entrance in the west bay.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Bicentennial Building, once a law office, sits on the
south side of Court Avenue, opposite the Howard County Court House.
It is significant historically, architecturally and in the field of
law.

Historically the old law office sits on a tract of land called
"Mount Misery'". David Sprecker owned a part of this tract which
comprised the Old Deborah Disney Tavern on the north side of Main Street
as well as this law office on Court Avenue. On August 3, 1885 Mr.
Sprecker sold Lot #1 to E. Alexander Talbott for $2,000 (49-464). Some
ten years later Edward A. Talbott and John L. Clark, Executors,
conveyed the property to Battersly W. Talbott, Trustee, dated the
28 day of December, 1894. (JHO 62-467).

On the 2nd day of March, 1920 James Clark, substituted Trustee,
as hereinafter set forth, sold the property at Public Auction to the
County Commissioners of Howard County for $2275.00.

During the Bicentennial year, this building was used as headquar-
ters for the Howard County Bicentennial Committee with Mrs. Monica Rothe
as Chairman.

Architecturally the building is an adaptation of the shingle
style to a simple office building. The pitch of the gabled roof
emphasizes the horizontal character of the building while the
crenalated decorative shingles in the A line formed by the gable
give interest to an otherwise simple, well proportioned building.

The law office west of the Bicentennial Building is almost identical
to it. It too features these crenalated decorative shingles in its
"A'" line. East of the former law office is an open lot whose southern
boundary goes to Main Street and has been designated as a park site
in the Ellicott City Master Plan. Beside the park and east sit three
former law offices, once that of Judge John Clark and Henry Wooten;
that of Judge Macgill and Judge Mayfield, now the Bright residence;
and that of Judge Cicone. These five simple frame law offices form
what has traditionally been known as Lawyer's Row. They comprise
together one of the most picturesque Streetscapes in Ellicott City
and are dependent architecturally one to another.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Significance (cont.)

They comprise a rather unique place, geographically, architec-
turally and historically in the field of law. Howard County's Circuit Court
judges have had their offices here and other distinguished counselors.

Architecturally they have their roots in the simple frame
colonial architecture of New England as opposed to the usual granite
and stone architecture found on the north side of Main Street in
Ellicott City.

For these reasons the Bicentennial Building and Lawyer's Row
is significant historically, architecturally and in the field of law.
It is presently in the Ellicott City historic district.
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Land Records of Howard County

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

Please see Attachment 1, Tax Map 25 A, p. 290

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Please see liber 109, folio 570

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE Maryland COUNTY Howard
STATE COUNTY T
[E1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Cleora Barnes Thompson,Archivist
ORGANIZATION DATE
Office of Planning & Zoning-Comprehensive Planning Section 465-5000 x257
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
3450 Court House Drive
CITY OR TOWN STATE

E1Ticott City Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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HISTORIC PRESERVATION CERTIFICATION
T APPLICATION — PART 1

(Pursuant to the Tax Reform Act of 1976)

Instructions: Applicant should read the insructions carefuily before completing application. No Ceriitication may be made unless a comnpie'ec application form has
veer received (P.L 94-455) Use typewriter or print clearly in Jark ink to compiete the application form. If aadit:onai space is needed 1o compele Farti, usethe eve'se
side or a separate plain shee! of paper clearly indizatling the owner's name and mailing adaress. Part 1 of this appircation may be completed anc sen’ 10 the ap3 01+
are S:ate Mistoric Preservation Officer a: any ime during the year. and may be sen: sepa-ately or with Part 2.

PART 1 EVALUATION OF SIGNIFICANCE
1. NAME OF PROPERTY:__ ERopenN Y K/ w L Ead A ex .
Acaress of prepeny: Sireel__ 8 3 S5 COM?L Ave el I

City géé Cot CJ: Qo,\/ County /éjcj'z/id Siate mwz'_d Zip Code R/IO0Y3

Name of hisionic distnct in which propernty is located: {/// 'CC 7% CJ_Q}V

2. DESCRIPTION OF PHYSICAL APPEARANCE:
(see instructions for map and photograph requirements—u'se reverse side if necessary)

/ SsH~e a7l émjolafa}? ~ u?—:#’fwd o Lo e 62’774
Ly “Yalesnexd oo, 75D S3eecee el Ok G T
2210 A pcork? a—»cl ;R S o /c:%/oc,g’ /4‘4_7’0/7.)4({'

3. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE:

(use reverse sice I necessary)

FoaoS¥ Ka o s en CerDtsede ol aF VAo AAen A€xS oY horal
a¥bveR +he 00&:77%/ haol {:_90@4@&0{;-’&"677@ &7l CGocte Tl

'Cou*r._%/,

Date of construction {if known}: / ? é 9 XOriginal sie T Moved Date of alierations {if known)

4, NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS OF OWNER:
Name _ DRRIN T. Brewrl 77T« R/ch wed T Kiwlein
svee: B35S Cour? Acexiir _
cy EpLico¥ (A%/ - siate_ /D Zip Code RLCY 3
Teiephone Number (duning day). Arez Code 3 ([ S/ - RYRY .

| hereby attest that the information | have provided is. o the best ot my knowledge. correct. and that | am owner ot the property described above.

Sipnature W\% /Q""-'&‘-M—— Date /{/7//7 >

For office use only

. : . . 7/
The structure described above is included within the boundaries of the National Register historic district and JA contributes 3 does not contribute to the character of
the disinct.

The structure T appears T does not appear 10 mee! Nationat Register Criteria for Evatuation (36 CFR 60.6) and T will likeiy O will not be nominated to the National
Register 1n accord with the Depanment ot the Intenor procedures {36 CFR 60)

The structure is located in a district which = appears 0 does not appear 10 mee: Nationa! Register Criteria for Evaluation (36 CFR 60.6). T will likely 3 will not be nomi-
naled to tne National Register in accprd with arnment of the Interior procedures (36 CFR 60, and T appears 35 does not appear to contribute 10 the character ot sad

distnict 2 - 5 —023— 77

Signature

iate W(J’Preservmlon Otficer

This propenly has been evaluated accorging to the cnteria and procedures set forth by the Depanment of the Interior {36 CFR67) and. if subject 10 depreciauon unoe’
section 167 of the Internal Revenue Code 0! 1954,

T 1s heeby certit:ea a histonic structure

T @nes Not coritibule 1¢ the character Of the hustonic disirict ans does no' merit cerficaion as a histone siruCiure Reasons gi.en on the anached sheel

Sigraiure Date [

Keeper of the Naiiona! Register
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Attdchment 2

Ho - 100

Bicentennial Building
Hopkin's Atlas of 1878

FRIENDS
MEETING HOUSE

FEMALE INSTITYTE

PATAPSGCO =R~ / l
|
|

'/ GENERAL MERCHANTS.

ONN DAY. T. M'REXDRER DAY,
JOHN DAY & SON,
H ‘i:d B:y Goods, Boots and
(8
B ? No]:t.o’n?,“::‘“dnldwm'
A full and corzplets smortment of Groced
ries, Tess, &e.

AMES T. XTERLY. CHAS. ¥. BIEALY.
BIEBLY BROS.
rers and Dealers in Boots, Shoes|
and Gaiters,
Majn street, nearly opposite the Howard)
House.

e
wuyd],

GRANITE WORKERS.

C. F. RAPPANIER,
QPentractor of Granits Works and Musoory
in general,

Granits Quarry, Ellicott City.
A J. ISAAC & SON'S
Granite Quarry,
Ou tha B. and 0. R R, Ellicott City,
ore they furnieb Grsnite Work, sucl

. 51:;
' .,/ \
2 City Business Netices.
rTORNEYS AT LAW.

R T. MEERIOK.
J. L. DUNKEL.

el

1)/0 u ’C"}/

—
s

o

—————— ‘s Curbing, Platforms, Sills, Bases, Lin
EAKER. tals, Asbler for Bridges, Eubble Stond
EDWARD NORRIS, for Walls, e,
Practical Baker,

CHARLES 0. ISAAC,
Granits Cotter.

CHARLES J. WERNER,
Graaita Cutter.

} sopplied with Bresd, Marylsnd
Biscuit, Piea, Cakes, &c.
ar will ba teken in sx~bange for]
Sread, or baked to order.

KSMITHS AND WHEEL-

LIVERY STABLES.
WRIGHTS. X

B. F. KUHN,
IBAAC GEO. W, Livery Stable, Coal and Wood Yard.
GUSTAVUS RAY. Box, 73.

JOHN B. HELM. JOSHUA V. DORSEY,

Pealer [n Coal and Fertilizers of all kinds|

Horses and Vahicles of all ainds to hlre,
snd Horses takea st Livery.

"BARBER,
—
DANIEL COOPER.

— - PHYSICIAN.
AR 3”7 FACTURER. Sohiin

ALL

CHY AND PUBLISHE -

ELLICOUTT CLTY TIMEA,

Joba R. Brewn, Jr., Rditor sad Prop'r.

Publiched avery Baturdsy, st Ellicutt City.
Torma, §$3.00 & gear, in sdvasce.

L MERICAN PROGIESS,
waberger, Editer and Proprisior
of avery Priday, at Ellicott City
we, $1.20 & year, is advancs.

R e —— - e

RobEhl N Waaiog

STATIONER.
J. 8 BTRAWBRIDGE,

" TAILOR.

C. P. CANSIDRY.
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